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Advocacy
Act UP/New York
http://www.actupny.org/

AIDS Action League
http://www.aidsactionleague.org/

AmFAR (American Foundation for AIDS Research)
http://www.amfar.org/

Hollywood Supports
http://www.hsupports.org/hsupports/

Infoshare International (Russia)
http://spiral.com/infoshare

Magic Johnson Foundation, Inc.
http://www.magicjohnson.org/

Mothers' Voices
http://www.mvoices.org/

NAMES Project
http://www.aidsquilt.org/

National Association of People with AIDS
http://www.napwa.org/

Pediatric AIDS Foundation
http://www.texan.com/talkndog/paf.htm

The Ryan White Foundation
http://www.ryanwhite.org/

 Positive Nation
http://www.positivenation.co.uk/

Pozforce
http://www.pozforce.com/

Project Inform
http://www.projinf.org/

Protease Inhibitor Response Project
http://www.pirp.org

The Viatical Settlement Page
http://www.aegis.com/topics/viatical/

The Yoga Group
http://www.yogagroup.org/

Women
A Forum for Women's Health
http://www.womenshealth.org/

IAPAC: Women's Health Issues
http://www.iapac.org/womenidx.html

Signs of HIV Infection in Women
http://www.stadtlander.com/hiv/hivwomen.html

Women's AIDS Network
http://www.womens-aids-network.com/

Women's Health Weekly
http://www.newsfile.com/1w.htm
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Youth
Just Say Yes
http://www.positive.org/cps/JustSayYes/index.html

National Coalition of Advocates for Students
http://www.ncas1.org/

The PediAIDS Electronic News Network
http://www.hypernet.com/itibic.html

Pedro Zamora Foundation
http://www.pedrozamora.com/

TeenAIDS--Peer Corps
http://www.teenaids-peercorps.com/6c.html

YouthCO AIDS Society
http://www.youthco.org/

These links to Internet sites were selected for their content and overall
quality.  The information is made available as a public service; neither
the CDC nor the National Prevention Information Network endorses
the organizations represented. It is the responsibility of the user to
evaluate this information based on individual needs and community

standards prior to use.
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Clinical Care Options for HIV
http://www.healthcg.com/hiv/

Doctor's Guide to the Internet: HIV/AIDS
http://www.pslgroup.com/AIDS.HTM

HIV4 Site
http://www.hiv4site.org/

HIV/AIDS Treatment Information Service
http://www.hivatis.org/

HIVDENT
http://www.hivdent.org/

HIV Positive
http://www.hivpositive.com/

Immunet
http://www.immunet.org/

Insights in HIV Disease Management
http://www.meniscus.com/hiv/

Marijuana as a Medicine
http://www.calyx.com/~olsen/MEDICAL/

National AIDS Treatment Advocacy Project
http://www.natap.org

National Pediatric & Family HIV Resource Center
http://www.pedhivaids.org

Partnership In Vision
http://www.piv.org/

Pediatric HIV/AIDS Links
http://mail.med.upenn.edu/~jstoller/pedaids.html

Clinical Trials
Adult AIDS Clinical Trials Group (AACTG)
http://aactg.s-3.com/links.htm

AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service (ACTIS)
http://www.actis.org/

Canadian HIV Trials Network
http://www.hivnet.ubc.ca/ctn.html

CenterWatch Clinical Trials Listing Service
http://www.centerwatch.com/

Pediatric AIDS Clinical Trials Group (PACTG)
http://pactg.s-3.com/links.htm

USA HIV Clinical Trials/Trial Search
http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/tsearch/

Comprehensive Resources & AIDS
Libraries
AEGIS
http://www.aegis.com/

AIDS Resource List
http://www.teleport.com/~celinec/aids.shtml

American Red Cross HIV/AIDS Page
http://www.redcross.org/hss/HIVAIDS/
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The Body
http://www.thebody.com/

Critical Path AIDS Project
http://www.critpath.org/

Harvard AIDS Institute
http://hsph.harvard.edu/hai/

HIV/AIDS Outreach Project--Active Digital Library
http://www.mc.vanderbilt.edu/adl/aids_project/index.html

HIV Info Web
http://www.infoweb.org/

HIVInSite
http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/

JAMA HIV/AIDS Information Center
http://www.ama-assn.org/special/hiv/

Queer Resources Directory: HIV/AIDS
http://www.qrd.org/qrd/aids/

The World-Wide Virtual Library: AIDS
http://planetq.com/aidsvl/index.html

Databases
AIDSLINE
http://www.healthgate.com/AMA/search.html

CDC Wonder
http://wonder.cdc.gov/

HIV Molecular Immunology Database
http://hiv-web.lanl.gov/immunology/index.html

Substance Abuse
The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse
http://www.casacolumbia.org/

North American Syringe Exchange Network
http://www.nasen.org/

Partnership for a Drug-Free America
http://www.drugfreeamerica.org/

Push Harm Reduction
http://www.cts.com/~habtsmrt/hrmtitle.html

Treatment and Support
The Access Project
http://www.aidsnyc.org/network/access/

AIDS Treatment Data Network
http://204.179.69/network/index.html

AIDS Treatment News Internet Directory
http://www.aidsnews.org/

The Alternative Medicine Homepage
http://www.pitt.edu/~cbw/altm.html

Being Alive
http://www.mbay.net/~bngalive/

Children with AIDS Project
http://www.aidskids.org/
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Prevention
AIDS Education Training Centers
http://www.service.emory.edu/SEATEC/AETCdir.html

AIDS Program
http://www.metrokc.gov/health/apu/

AVERT-AIDS Education and Research Trust
http://www.avert.org/

Center for AIDS Prevention Studies
http://www.epibiostat.ucsf.edu/capsweb/

CDC Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention (DHAP)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/hiv_aids/dhap.htm

Maternal AIDS Project
http://hiv.hcfa.gov/

National Condom Awareness Week
http://www.condomweek.org/

Rural Prevention
http://www.indiana.edu/~aids/

The Safer Sex Page
http://www.safersex.org/

US Conference of Mayors HIV/AIDS Program
http://www.usmayors.org/USCM/uscm_projects_services/health_HIV_
AIDS/

What About AIDS?
http://aids.nyhallsci.org/

HIV Sequence Database
http://hiv-web.lanl.gov/

CDC NPIN Funding Database
http://www.cdcnpin.org/cgi/databases/fund/funddb.html

CDC HIV/STD/TB Prevention News Update Database
http://www.cdcnpin.org/cgi/databases/news/adsdb.htm

CDC NPIN Resources and Services Database
http://www.cdcnpin.org/nacdb.html

Combined Health Information Database
http://chid.aerie.com/

Medline Database
http://igm.nlm.nih.gov

Program Abstracts of the XII International Conference on AIDS
http://www.aids98.ch/general/schedulew.html

Faith Resources
AIDS National Interfaith Network
http://www.thebody.com/anin/aninpage.html

Barzakh Foundation
http://www.geocities.com/athens/academy/3739/

Buddhist AIDS Network
http://www.itp.tsoa.nyu.edu/~faculty/pato/

The HIV/AIDS Ministries Network
http://gbgm-umc.org/programs/hiv/aids.html
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Gay & Bisexual Men
Edward King's AIDS Pages
http://www.users.dircon.co.uk/~eking/

Gay and Lesbian Medical Association
http://www.glma.org/

Gay City
http://www.speakeasy.org/gaycity/

Gay Men's Health Crisis
http://www.gmhc.org/

Howard Brown Health Center
http://www.howardbrown.org/

Human Rights Campaign
http://www.hrcusa.org/

Inter-Q-Zone
http://www.aidsinfonyc.org/Q-zone/index.html

National Gay and Lesbian Task Force
http://www.ngltf.org/

National Lesbian and Gay Health Association
http://www.serve.com/nlgha/

Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays
http://www.pflag.org/

Stop AIDS Project
http://www.stopaids.org/

People of Color
AIDS and the Latino Community
http://latino.sscnet.ucla.edu/research/aids/aidscomm.html

Asian & Pacific Islander American Health Forum
http://www.igc.apc.org/apiahf/

The Blacklist
http://www.blackstripe.com/blacklist

CONASIDA
http://www.ssa.gob.mx/conasida/

La RED de Informacion del SIDA
http://204.179.124.69/network/lared/index.html

National Council of Negro Women
http://www.usbol.com/ncnw/

National Native American AIDS Prevention Center
http://www.nnaapc.org/

UNAPRO
http://www.tst.hnet.es/zoco/ong/unapro/index.htm

VIH y SIDA
http //www.ctv.es/USERS/fpardo/home.html
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Legal Resources
American Civil Liberties Union
http://www.aclu.org/index.html

Canadian HIV/AIDS Legal Network
http://www.odyssee.net/~jujube/

U.S. State Legislation
http://www.stateserv.hpts.org/

Occupational Health and Safety
American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine
http://www.acoem.org/

Americans with Disabilities Act Document Center
http://janweb.icdi.wvu.edu/kinder/

CDC Business Responds to AIDS and Labor Responds to AIDS
Resource Service
http://www.brta-lrta.org/

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
http://www.osha.gov/

OSHWEB - Index of Occupational Safety and Health Resources
http://www-iea.me.tut.fi/cgi-bin/oshweb.pl

Government Resources (U.S.)
Agency for Health Care Policy and Research (AHCPR)
http://www.ahcpr.gov/

CDC Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention (DHAP)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/hiv_aids/dhap.htm

CDC Hospital Infections Program (HIP)
http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/hip/hip.htm

CDC National AIDS Hotline
http://www.ashastd.org/nah/nah.html

CDC National Center for HIV, STD & TB Prevention (NCHSTP)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/od/nchstp.html

CDC National Center for Infectious Diseases (NCID)
http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/ncid.htm

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
http://www.os.dhhs.gov/

Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
http://www.fda.gov/

Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)
http://www.hrsa.dhhs.gov/

Healthfinder
http://www.healthfinder.gov/

Library of Congress
http://www.lcweb.loc.gov/

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/
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National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI)
http://www.health.org/

National Health Information Center (NHIC)
http://nhic-nt.health.org/

National Institute for Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/

National Library of Medicine (NLM)
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/

Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC)
http://www.omhrc.gov/

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
http://www.samhsa.gov/

Hemophilia
The Committee of Ten Thousand
http://www.web-depot.com/~cott/

The National Association for Victims of Transfusion Acquired AIDS
http://www.navta.org/

National Hemophilia Foundation
http://www.infonhf.org/

World Federation of Hemophilia
http://www.wfh.org/

Incarcerated Populations
AIDS in Prison Project
http://www.aidsnyc.org/aip/index.html

Correctional HIV Consortium
http://www.silcom.com/~chc/

Stop Prisoner Rape, Inc.
http://www.spr.org/spr.html

International Resources (Non-U.S.)
AIDS Economics
http://rocks.worldbank.org/aids-econ/

American International Health Alliance
http://www.friends-partners.org/~aiha/

AVSC International
http://www.avsc.org/

CPHA National AIDS Clearinghouse
http://cdnaids.ca/1-5-6-6e.html

HIV.NET
http://www.hivnet.org/

International Association of Physicians in AIDS Care
http://www.iapac.org/

International Council of AIDS Service Organizations (ICASO)
http://www.web.net/~icaso/icaso.html

USAID
http://www.info.usaid.gov/pop_health/

World Bank HIV/AIDS Activities
http://www.worldbank.org/html/extdr/hivaids/default.htm

XII International Conference on AIDS
http://www.aids98.ch/
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